EERIS KALLIL has been a bodyworker and healing arts practitioner for more than thirty years and has been a massage educator since 1999 offering quality bodywork and continuing education training, including nine years as a faculty member at the Boulder College of Massage Therapy teaching Zen Shiatsu and Movement.

Eeris is the founder of Massage Therapy and Breast Cancer (MTaBC) and the Core Alignment Technique (C.A.T).

She also offers classes in Intu-Atsu, Shiatsu based intuitive bodywork.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

September 2019 12 CE Hrs. & October 2019 12 CE Hrs. Quantum Shiatsu with Beck Stephens Boulder, Co.

2018-Present- Diamond Heart Approach

February 2017

The Essence of the Soul- 5 CE Hrs. Distant Healing with Ruth Webb-Krill Israel.

September 2016

Lymphedema Therapy Certification for the Upper Extremities: 95 CE Hours. Klose Training Lymphedema Certification, Boulder Colorado

April 2016

Oncology Healing Summit: Bloomington, Minneapolis USA. 12.5 CE Hours

The sensory kaleidoscope in Oncology Care-Rhiannon Lewis

Oncology Rehabilitation- Multi-Disciplinary Approach-Catherine horst/Mary Piefer

Creating Space Addressing Scar Tissue for Breast Cancer Client- Jamie Elswick

Pediatric Oncology Massage- Tina Allen

Application of Manual Lymphatic Drainage- David Doublesteine

Palliative Care- Opening the Edges of Our Profession- Jack Blackburn

Presenting away from fear- Jack Blackburn

Aromatherapy in Cancer Care-Rhiannon Lewis

Aromatic Pain Management in Cancer Care - 6 CE Hrs. With Rhiannon Lewis

July 2015

World Massage Festival; Cannon City IN

A Multi-Modality Approach to Pain Management and Sports Injuries to the Lower Extremity 8 CE hours

May 2015

3-D Hot Stone Massage 16 CE Hours with Leslie Bruder Institute of Phenomenal Touch Boulder, CO

December 2014

Low back and pelvic 7 CE Hours with Nate Butryn Boulder, CO.

August 2014

Shoulder Girdle 6 CE Hours with Nate Butryn Boulder, CO.

July 2014

World Massage Festival, Las Vegas Nevada:

Passive Facial Restoration Debra Bruce 8 CE hours

Tuina sport massage for the leg and ankle 8 CE hours

Table Thai Massage with Michael Mukti 8 CE hours

June 2013

Opening to The Mystery: Presence in Care giving at The End of Life 24 CE hours with Lauren Mouser Cates, Boulder, Colorado.

April 2013

Oncology Healing Summit Bloomington, Minneapolis USA.

Understanding and Supporting Energy Depletion with Easter Bodywork- 7 CE hours, Myths and Truths about Oncology Massage 2 CEH, Decision Tree in Oncology Massage Treatment 2 CEH, Opening Intuition 3 CEH, Cancer Care: Post treatment Oncology 2 CEH, Compassionate Presence 1.5 CEH, Scar work 2 CEH

Other Oncology massage related subjects- Total of 20.5 CE hours

December 2011

Oncology Massage 24 CE hours with Lauren Mouser Cates, Boulder, Colorado.

July 2011

World Massage Festival: Cullowhee, North Carolina USA.

Assessment and Treatment of Common Neck and Low Back Injuries 7 CEH

Orthopedic Massage for Complicated Knee Conditions 4 CEH

Kinesio Taping- 3 CEH

May 2010

Oncology Massage Healing Summit Bloomington, Minneapolis USA.

Mastectomy massage 7 CEH, Hope A Dynamic Process in Living, Research and Practice 2CEH, creating a Press Release 2.5, Skin care for Cancer 2 CEH, Strengthening Immunity with bodywork East and West blend 2 CEH, Safe massage for lymphedema clients 2 CEH Other Oncology massage related subjects total of 20.5 14 CE hours

September 2006

Breast cancer Support group-leadership training. Denver, Colorado USA.

October 2005

Hot Stone Massage- 15 CE hours BCMT. Boulder, Colorado USA.

September 2004

Vodder School Manual Lymph Drainage- 40 CE hours. BCMT. Boulder, Colorado USA.

October 2003

Foundation of Traditional Chinese Medicine for Bodyworkers- 105 CE hours certification- BCMT. Boulder, Colorado USA.

October 2002

Thai Massage- BCMT Boulder, Colorado USA.

October 1999

Quantum Shiatsu- 14 CE hours with Lindy Ferringno. Boulder, Colorado

October 1994 - January 1995

Advanced Shiatsu- 40 CE hours with Beck Stephan and Christa Forsyth. Boulder, Colorado USA.

November 1993

Shiatsu and Anma- 15 CE hours. with James Mochizucki. MTI Denver, Colorado USA.

June 1990

Body Centered Therapy- 24 CE hours with Pamela Morisson. Lakewood, Colorado USA.

May 1987 - August 1988

Boulder School of Massage Therapy-Graduate.

Program included: Swedish Massage, Shiatsu, Integrative, Body Centered Therapy, Reflexology, Trigger Point Therapy, Polarity, Yoga, As well as Anatomy, Physiology, Pathology, Nutrition and Basic Counseling Skills.

June 1988

The Sunshine Technique- advanced bodywork workshop with Shari Sunshine. Boulder, Colorado USA.

October 1984 - March 1986

100 hours Massage certification program- with Shari Sunshine. Classes included: Swedish Massage, the Sunshine Technique, Feldenkrais movement, Polarity and energy work.

Jerusalem, Israel

December 1984 - October 1985

Private studies and practice of meditation and retreat. Jerusalem, Israel.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

2001- Present

Continuing Education Instructor- various locations

NCBTMB approved Provider # 451008-09

- Core Alignment Technique (C.A.T)
- Massage Therapy and Breast Cancer (MTaBC)
- Shiatsu Review and IntuAtsu

August 16-18, 2019

 24 CE hours Massage Therapy and Breast Cancer Boulder Inn, Boulder, CO

May 5-8, 2017

24 CE hours Massage Therapy and Breast Cancer
Florence-Darlington Technical College 320 W Cheves, Florence, SC 29501

April 1-3, 2016 & November 10-12, 2018

24 CE hours Massage Therapy and Breast Cancer
Sohmar, 515 Ogden Ave #300, Downers Grove, IL 60515

June 2016

 24 CE hours Massage Therapy and Breast Cancer Bodywork Bistro, Boulder, CO

July 2015

World Massage Festival: Cannon City IN

- Core Alignment Technique (C.A.T) 12 CE Hours
- Intro to Massage Therapy and Breast Cancer (MTaBC) 3 CE Hours

July 2011

World Massage Festival: Cullowhee, North Carolina, USA.

- Intro to Core Alignment Technique (C.A.T)
- Intro to Massage Therapy Supports Healing from Breast Cancer (MTSHFBC)

1999-2010

Boulder College of Massage Therapy (BCMT)

Clinic supervisor

1999-2007

Boulder College of Massage Therapy (BCMT):

• Faculty member: Zen Shiatsu, Movement, Clinic Supervision.

WORK EEXPERIENCE:

1988 - Present

Successful Massage Therapy private practice. Boulder, Colorado USA

2008-2010

Massage Therapist at Health Links Clinic Boulder, Colorado USA

1991-1996

Massage Therapist at Alternative Health Clinic chiropractic office of Dr. Pamela Hart and Dr. Craig Reese Boulder, Colorado USA 1992-1995

Massage Therapist at Rally Sport Health and Fitness Club. Boulder, Colorado USA

January 1991- 1992

Massage Therapist at Colorado Massage Center. Boulder, Colorado USA

AWARDS: 2014 inductee Massage Therapy Hall of Fame- World Massage Festival Las Vegas Nevada